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To whom it may concern

Thomas Hoell

23.03.2007

Phone +49 (0) 2102 749 0
Fax +49 (0) 2102 749 350

FCC part 15b compliance for FCC ID NCMOMOO0202-2

Dear ladies and gentlemen,

according to the manufacturer’s description the changes between FCC ID
NCMOMOO0202-1 and FCC ID NCMOMOO0202-2 only affect the receiver diversity that is
activated for different bands in those products.

The measurements according to FCC part 15b are not affected in any way by this

change. So the results for the certified FCC ID NCMOMOO0202-1 are still valid or
reuseable for the certification of FCC ID NCMOMO0202-2.

Kind regards

(e M

Thomas Hoell
- Project manager -
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